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GROVE AND ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Attorneys at law
April 10, 2015

Via Certified Mail only

Chrysler Group, LLC
30600 Telegraph Rd. Ste. 2345
Bingham Farms MI 48025

Re: _
2015 Jeep Grand Cherokee
VIN 1C4RIFIJT6F

Dear Sir/Madam:

[ am writing to you regarding a defective 2015 Jeep Grand Cherokee under the Michigan Lemon
law (MCL 257.1401). I am hereby making a written demand for relief under the Lemon Law
and the Michigan Consumer Protection Act (MCL 445.901).

To date, the vehicle has been in the shop 30 days and has not been repaired properly.

CONSIDER THIS THE LAST CHANCE LETTER CALLED FOR BY MICHIGAN’S
LEMON LAW. I am hereby allowing you one final repair opportunity. If these repairs are not
completed within seven business days of receipt of this letter I am entitled to a replacement
vehicle or a refund calculated in accordance with the Lemon Law.

You may contact me if you wish to avail yourself of the last chance repair.

Respectfully submitted,

GROVE & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

\\,—34% —

By: Justin G. Grove (P471253)
Attorney for Plaintiff TR
-128000.Woodward Ave., Ste. 201
Royal Oak, MI 48067

-+ (248) 744-5005

28000 Woodward Ave., Ste.201, Royal Oak, Ml 48067
Phone: (248) 744-5005 Fax: (248) 744-4440 Email: Justin@thelawshow.com




Service of Process

). CT Corporation

Transmittal
05/04/2015
CT Log Number 527050630
TO: Melissa Gravlin
FCA US LLC
1000 Chrysler Dr Ofc of
Auburn Hills, Ml 48326-2766
RE: Process Served in Michigan
FOR: Chrysler Group LLC (Former Name) (Domestic State: DE)

FCA US LLC (True Name)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION: FPIH . vs. Chrysler Group, LLC, etc. and GL Southfield, LLC,
etc. ;
Nan':,e discrepancy noted.

DOCUMENT(S) SERVED: Letter, Summons, Proof of Service, Complaint

COURT/AGENCY: 6th Circui and County, Ml
Case #

NATURE OF ACTION: Product Liability Litigation - Lemon Law - 2015 Jeep Grand Cherokee, VIN:
1C4RJF3T6F

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED: The Corporation Company, Bingham Farms, MI

DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE: By Certified Mail on 05/04/2015 postmarked: "Not Post Marked”

JURISDICTION SERVED : Michigan

APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE: Within 28 days

ATTORNEY(S) / SENDER(S): Justin G. Grove

Grove & Associates, PC.
28000 Woodward Avenue
Suite 201

Royal Oak, MI 48067
248-744-5005

CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 05/04/2015, Expected Purge Date:
05/09/2015
Image SOP

ACTION ITEMS:

SIGNED:
ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

The Corporation Company
30600 Telegraph Roa

Suite 2345

Bingham Farms, M| 48025-5720
248-646-9033

Page 10of 1/ AR

Information displayed on this transmittal is for CT Corporation’s
record keeping purposes only and is provided to the recipient for
quick reference. This information does not constitute a legal
opinion 2s to the nature of action, the amount of damages, the
answer date, or any information contained in the documents
themselves. Reciplent is respansible for interpreting said
docurments and for taking appropriate actlon, Signatures on
certified mall receipts confirm recelpt of package only, not
contants,
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SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT
PROOF OF SERVICE Case No. I

TO PROCESS SERVER: You are to serve the e;.ummons and comptaint not later than 91 days from the date of filing or the date

of expirationon the order for second summons. You must make and file your returnwith the court clerk. Ifyouare unable to complete
service you must return this original and all copies to the court clerk.

‘ CERTIFICATE /AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE/NONSERVICE

[[] OFFICER CERTIFICATE OR {1 AFFIDAVIT OF PROCESS SERVER
| certify that | am a shenff, deputy sheriff, bailiff, appointed Being first duly swom, | state that | am a legally competent
court officer, or altorney for a party (MCR 2.104{A}[2]), and adultwhois nota partyor an officer of a corporate party, and
that:  (notarization not required) that.  (notarization required)

[Z)1 served personally a copy of the summons and complaint,

L1 served by registered or certified mail (copy of return receipt attached) a copy of the summons and comptaint,
togetherwith y

List alt documents served with the Summons and Compiaini

on the defendant(s):
Defendant’s name Complete address{es) of service Day, date, time

]I have personally attempted to serve the summons and complaint, together with any attachments, on the following defendant(s)
and have been unable to complete service.

Defendant's name Complete address{es) of service Day, date. time

| deciare that the statements above are true to the best of my information, knowledge, and belief.

Service feo Mies traveled | Mileage foe | Total fee Slgnature
$ $ $ Name (type or print)
Title
Subscribed and sworn to before me on ; County, Michigan.
Date
My commission expires: Signature:

Date Deputy court clerk/Notary public
Notary public, State of Michigan, County of '

|
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SERVICE |
| acknowledge that | have received service of the summons and complaint, together with

Altachmenis
on
Day, date, ime

on behalf of i

Signadure
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time;
(d)  Inthe event said vehiclc was nol free from defective parts or

workmanship that Defendants would repair or replace same without cost

to Plaintiff.
12.  Said vehicle was not as warranted and represented and is patently defective due to defective
parts and workmanship, including but not limited to: electrical problems, starter defective, engine
problems, transmission defects, fuel leaks, transmission leaks, and a myriad of other defects as are
outlined in the various repair orders in possession of the Defendants.
13.  As aresult of its defects, said vehicle cannot be reasonably used by Plaintiff as a brand new
vehicle - which was bargained for but not provided. »
14.  Plaintiff has given Defendants reasonable opportunities to cure said defects and make the
subject vehicle fit for its intended purpose but, Defendants have been unable to do so within a
reasonable time and without cost to Plaintiff.
15.  Asadirect and proximate result of Defendants’ various breaches of warranty, Plaintiff has
suffered damages, including but not limited to: the cost of the vehicle including down payment repair
costs, interest and sales tax, insurance, and in addition, Plaintiff will suffer future damages, including
but not limited to, repair costs, car rental, aggravation and inconvenience, and diminished value of the
subject vehicle, together with costs and attorney fees in attempting to obtain relief from Defendants'
wrongful conduct.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendants, jointly and severally, in

whatever amount above $25,000 Plaintiff is found to be entitled, plus interest, costs and reasonable

attorney fees.
COUNTII
BREACH OF CONTRACT

16. Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts and allegations set forth in this complaint.

17.> | Plaintiff and Defendants agreed that if Plaintiff signed the necessary paperwork, provided
insurance for the subject vehicle, and made the requisite payments, he would be provided with a brand
new vehicle as described in the purchase/lease agreement.

18.  Plaintiff fulfilled ali of the terms and obligations under the contract.

3



Received for Filing Oakland County Clerk 2015 APR 28 PM 02:43

19.  Defendants have breached said contract by not providing Plaintiff with the brand new
transportation he was promised in exchange for his consideration.
20.  Plaintiff has been harmed by the breach of the contract described above.

21.  Asadirect and proximate result of Defendants' breach of contract, Plaintiff has suffered the

| damages set forth in Count I above, as well as the cost of obtaining alternative transportation, and the

cost of covering the contract elsewhere.
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendants, jointly and severally, in
whatever amount above $25,000 Plaintiff is found to be entitled, plus interest, costs and reasonable

attorney fees.
COUNT III
LIABILITY UNDER MAGNUSON-MOSS

WARRANTY ACT (15 USC §2301 ET SEQ)

22.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts and allegations set forth in this complaint.

23.  This Court has jurisdiction to decide claims brought under 15 USC §2301 et seq, by virtue of
15 USC §2301(d)-(a).

24.  Plaintiff isa consﬁmer as defined in 15 USC §2301(3).

25 Defendants are suppliers and warrantors as defined in 15 USC §2301(4)(5).

26.  The aforedescribed motor vehicle is a consumer product as defined in 15 USC §2301(6).

27. 15 USC §2301(a)(1), requires Defendants, as warrantors, to remedy any defect, malfunction or
nonconformance of the subject vehicle within a reasonable time and without charge to Plaintiff, as
defined in 15 USC §2304(d).

28.  Despite repeated demands and despite the fact that Plaintiff has complied with all reasonable
terms and conditions imposed on them by Defendants, Defendants have failed and refused to remedy
Within a reasonable time and without charge, the defects heretofore set forth in Count I of this
Cofnplaint.

29.  Asaresult of Defendants' breaches of express and implied warranties as set forth in this
complaint, and Defendants' failure to remedy same within a reasonable time and without charge to
Plaintiff, Plaintiff has suffered the damages enumerated in Count I of this Complaint.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays that this Honorable Court enter its Order requiring Defendants
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to accept return of the subject vehicle and refund Plaintiff’s purchase/lease price, together with taxes,
insurance premiums, interest, costs and actual attorney fees as provided by 15 USC §2310(d)(2) orin
the alternative, that Plaintiff be awarded damages in whatever amount above $25,000 she is found to

be entitled, plus interest, costs and actual attorney fees.

COUNT IV
MISREPRESENTATION and/or FRAUD

30.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts and allegations set forth in this complaint.
31.  Atall times relevant hereto, Defendant represented to Plaintiff that:

(a) The subject vehicle was fit for its intended purposes;

(b) The subject vehicle was brand new;

(© The subject vehicle was being sold in a manner consistent with state law.
32.  The foregoing representations were false.
33.  Defendant made the aforesaid representations knowing the same to be false, or mth reckless
disregard as to whether they were true or false, or, alternatively, innocently, but with the intent that
Plaintiff rely on same.
34.  Defendant benefited from Plaintiffs reliance.
35.  Asadirect and proximate result of Defendant aforedescribed fraud and/or misrepresentation,
Plaintiff has suffered the damages set forth above, as well as mental distress, anxiety, humiliation and
embarrassment.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendant jointly and severally, in

whatever amount above $25,000 Plaintiff is found to be entitled, plus interest, costs and reasonable

~ attorney fees.

COUNT V
VIOLATION OF MCL 445.901, ET. SEQ.
(MICHIGAN CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT)

36.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts and allegations set forth in this complaint.
37.  Plaintiff is a "person” as defined in the Michigan Consumer Protection Act, MCL 445.902(b).

38.  The transactions complained of herein constitute "trade or commerce” as defined in the
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Michigan Consumer Protection Act, MCL 445.902(c).

39.  Inthe course of the transactions which are the subject of this lawsuit, Defendants engaged in

following conduct:

(@)
(b)

(©
@)
©
6))
()

(b)

Making fraudulent and/or negligent representations, as hereinbefore alleged;
Represented the subject vehicle to be of good, merchantable quality, free of defects,
when in fact it was not; |

Failing to adequately and properly inform Plaintiff of his rights and remedies with
respect to the transactions which are the subject of this Complaint;

Attempting to disclaim or limit the implied warranty of merchantability and fitness for
use without clearly and conspicuously disclosing same;

Attempting to disclaim or limit the implied warranty of merchantability and fitness for
use without obtaining Plaintiff’s specific consent to the disclaimer or limitation;
Failing to reveal material facts including but not limited to the nature of the defects

complained of herein;

‘Failing to offer a refund or replacement of thé subject vehicle in accordance with the

applicable warranties and applicable law;
Failing to provide promised benefits, including but not limited to, the warranties and

purchase described above. .

40.  The above described conduct violated the Michigan Consumer Protection Act, specifically but

not limited to the following sections: MCL 445.903(¢),(m),(n),(p).(q),(s),(w),(¥) and (z).

41.  Asaresult of the Defendants' actions above Plaintiff has suffered the damages hereinbefore set

forth and, also are entitled to statutory damages and attorney fees as provided in the Michigan

Consumer Protection Act, specifically, MCL 445.911.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for Judgment against Defendants, jointly and severally, in

whatever amount above $25,000 he is found to be entitled, together with statutory damages, interest,

costs and reasonable attorney fees as provided by statute.

COUNT VI
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VIOLATION OF MCIL 257.1401, ET SEQ (MICHIGAN LEMON LAW)
DEFENDANT MANUFACTURER

42.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference all heretofore mentioned facts and allegations in this
Complaint.
43.  The subject vehicle has been out of service because of repairs for more than 30 days and/or
more than four times for the same repair, with the first such repair being within one year of the date of
delivery to Plaintiff and all 30 days out of service within the first year of ownership.
44.  Plaintiff has given reasonable notice and opportunity cure as required by statute, and has
otherwise complied with all other requirements of said statute so that the remedy may be afforded him;
if any further notice is required, same is hereby given.
45.  Despite demand, Defendant Manufacturer has refused to refund Plaintiff’s purchase price, less
the reasonable allowance for Plaintiff’s use of the vehicle as required by MCL 257.1403(1), together
with Plaintiff’s out of pocket costs as required by statute.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays that this Honorable Court enter its Order requiring Defendant to
refund Plaintiff’s purchase price, together with taxes, insurance premiums, interest, costs and actual
attorney fees as provided by MCL 257.1401, et seq, or in the alternative, that Plaintiff be awarded

damages in whatever amount he is found to be entitled, plus interest, costs and actual attorney fees.

COUNT vl
REVOCATION OF ACCEPTANCE

46.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts and allegations set forth in this complaint.

47.  Plaintiff reasonably assumed and Defendants represented that all of the aforesaid defects or
non-conformities would be cured within a reasonable time.

48.  After numerous attempts by Defendants to cure, it has become apparent that said
non-conformities cannot be seasonably cured. |

49. 'Thc non-conformities substantially impair the value of the vehicle to Plaintiff,

50.  Plaintiff has previously notified Defendants of said non-conformities and Plaintiff

hereby revokes acceptance pursuant to MCL 440.2608 and demands cancellation of the purchase

contract as well as the return of any monies owed Plaintiff thereunder.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays that this Honorable Court enter its Order requiring Defendants
to accept return of the subject vehicle and refund Plaintiffs monies, together with incidental and

consequential damages, interest, costs and reasonable attorney fees.

Respectfully submitted,
Grove & Associates, P.C.

ANl o
JUSTIN G. GROVE (P71253)
Attorneys for Plaintiff

28000 Woodward Avenue, Suite 201
Royal Oak, MI 48067

(248) 744-5005
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Selact One Below: FOR NCDSB USE

Documents Only Hearing [ Chrysler Customer Claim Form i CASE NUMBER:
In Person Oral Hearing U . i

CUSTOMER NAME AMD ADDRESS

ﬁ My First name

] Mrs.  Street address I

1 Ws.

s i TS5 Ao

Gity A g_\! LAl State Zip Cod

oayprone ([N  cing prone _

VEHICLE INFORMATION

‘Name(s) that appears on the vehicls tille: \—
5

Make, S ‘{i? Model: OUZTLAND o o/ Current mﬂeage ‘f’, Jo
Vehicle Identification Nurmber. WYL TecTOEL

Seling dealer and address:  AVIOLANG  — STLIMVE1ELD 4 L]

Ciominant Servicing Dealer: iy \

Is this a leased vehigie: Yesﬂ/ Nof} Delivery Date: O{a 105 +17 “i
If yes. lessor's name and eddress: Ao ANy - ST ﬁ'\!‘v LEsged ,u75 /

VEHICLE PROBLEM(S) (Altach legible coples of applicaste repair orders or other documents thal support your complaint)

Froblem List dealer{s) which have List the date, milzage, and Roes the pmbierh
repaired or atiempied repair repair order number for each | currently axist?
{include city & state). repal attempt. {Check)
Example: Alltoward, ine AZ3B3 3500 miles - S—
AJC wan't cool propery Anytown, VA L #B7 3540 WBS _ m No .
AT AVACARE o Mres  [INo
WAce [Ecu LAl B Aol Ang 200~ CARLE M ,
Blakg Whamwy EAM R . Mes DN
Avctan iy BREAK f"”ij M A i : i%es [iNe
ks iapfepig g 2 VES %
m fam &omf g Of £ ey \ HAHENS ) Cives Dt
t #
Has the vehicle been involved in an accldert? {1YES E]’I/\io
WYES, give date of agaident, N I/ Specify damaged area:

 Resolulion Bought: . .
G WAWT 0T OF | LEAg g WITH M Return al} copies of this form o2 l
DO W Iﬁ «i:- O+ ‘\,\.% * 1 Mﬁ NE 0 _ National Centsr for Dispute Settlomant i

- | PO Box 727
/7} 1 Mt. Clemens, Mi 45046
E(S) TVTDATE
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2. Customer states that when coming to a stop, transmission will down shift and then up
shift. NPF but software update for shifting improvements.
3. Customer states at about 50 mph, the traction control light came on. NPF

4/3/14-4/11/14 (8,393): 9 days  Crystal Chrysler, Cathedral City, CA
1. Customer states there is a clunking noise when coming to a stop. Verified the shifting.
Opened a Star case, and per Star case, engineer found to be a normal condition.
2. Customer states the radio screen freezes and locks up. Verified concern. Per Star case,
installed a new software in radio system.

4/12/14 - 4/28/14 (8,528): 17 days Crystal Chrysler, Cathedral City, CA

Customer states the radio screen will go blank at times but can still hear sound. Internal defect.
Star advised to replace radio. Installed. New radio not loading. Star said to order another new
radio. Installed

6/6/14 (9,907) Smolich Chrysler, Bend OR- RO to be supplied later
Modules: Automatic temperature and powertrain control

8/29/14 (10,624) Smolich Chrysler, Bend OR- RO to be supplied later
Sending unit

12/12/14 (14,321)  Smolich Chrysler, Bend OR- RO to be supplied later
Module, park assist control module, transmission module

2/7/15—2/24/15 (17,442): 18 days Crystal Chrysler, Cathedral City, CA
(As of 3/9/15: still at dealer because C hurt his hip)
1. Customer reports while driving in town, lost power and would not go. After applying more
gas, car surged and then bogged down again 3 times, then customer parked car.
2. Customer reports at freeway speed with adaptive cruise control on, car stopped rapidly
with nothing in front of car.

Total Days Out of Service: At least 53 days










VIP SBummary Report
Dealer: 60313 - CRYSTAL CHRYSLER, JEEP, DODGE CENTER Date: February 23, 2015 Time: 14:27:44
VIN: 1C4RJ FJGOEC- Dealefr Entered Name: WALT Dealer Entered Odometer: 17,442 miles
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL: This information is provided to DEALER, in accordance with Section 4 of DEALER's Software
License, Data Exchange and Electronic Commerce Agreement with Chrysler Group LLC. All information provided is based on
entries provided by DEALER.
Trip Interruption: | No
Reduce Warranty Deductible: | No
]
Transfer Fee; {0.00 Cancellation Fee: | 75.00
Transferred; =5!".19 Status: |01 ACTIVE
Service History (All History)
Repair Date Dealer/Payee Claim Repair List Date Transaction Type
Number Odometer
December 12, 2014 | 24132 - SMOLICH CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE 67506A 14,321 Miles 2014124 |WARRANTY
18200594 - Module, Park Assist Contral-Me
December 12, 201424132 - SMOLICH CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE OB7506 | 14,321 Miles 2014124 | WARRANTY
23332004 - Weatherstrip/Run, door glass-R
181802P8 - Module, Body Control (BCM}-Med %
181905A1 - Module, Transmission Control
December 12, 2014 | 24132 - SMOLICH CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE 067508 14,321 Miles 2014124 |RECALL REPAIR
0BP36182 - Safety Recall P36 - Sun Visor
December 12, 2014 | 24132 - SMOLICH CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE 067508 14,321 Miles 2014124 |SERVICE CONTRACT
26860303 - Maintenance-Lube, Oil, and Fil
August 29, 2014 | 24132 - SMOLICH CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE 080391 10,624 Miles 2014092 | WARRANTY
23020801 - Panel, cowl-Panel-One/both
08461083 - Sending unit or switch, oil pr
23028002 - Molding/Applique, wheel openin
August 28, 201424132 - SMOLICH CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE 060391 10.624 Miles 2014092 |RECALL REPAIR
05P14182 - Safety Recall P14 - Brake Boos
June 6, 2014 24132 - SMOLICH CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE 579634 19,907 Miles 2014063 |WARRANTY
18186295 - Module, Automatic Temperatu
June &, 2014 | 24132 - SMOLICH CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE 057963 9,907 Miles 2014063 | WARRANTY
09550101 - Filter, oil
075001P1 - Pump, water-3.6 liter engine
181806Y8 - Module, Powertrain Control (PC/
April 8, 2014160313 - CRYSTAL CHRYSLER, JEEP, DOOGE 508758 8,393 Miles 2014043 |WARRANTY
186002BK - Radic-Radio, Check Software Lg
April 8, 2014 180313 - CRYSTAL CHRYSLER, JEEP, DOOGE ROBTS58 8,393 Miles 2014044 | WARRANTY
188002BK - Radio-Radio, Check Software Lg
February 28, 2014 |60313 - CRYSTAL CHRYSLER. JEEP, DOOGE RO&749 6,449 Miles 2014034 | WARRANTY
{ 186002AK - Radio-Radio, Check Software Lg
i
February 28, 2014 |60313 - CRYSTAL CHRYSLER, JEEP, DOOGE 506749 6,449 Miles 2014032 W:\RRANTY
186002AK - Radio-Radio, Check Software Lg
18190590 - Module, Transmission Control (
November 27, 2013 | 24132 - SMOLICH CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE 049792 | 3,626 Miles 2013121 |WARRANTY
186002AB - Radio-Radio, Check Software Le
i 1819059F - Module, Transmission Control
|
| November 27, 2013 | 24132 - SMOLICH CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE 045782 3,626 Miles 2013121 |RECALL REPAIR
08N58184 - Safety Recall NS8 - Reprogram
Page: 3































Mar 09 1510:1%a Orps Store 17603280358 p.4

 Marw 9,205

GOGDN@»S R I WAV |
C imtuwes TTRE iRk ORDER Fer
L THRE T EpuipmAnT ADNES . TC Ul
L WR puenazen Tee JREp Gm
o ,__Juuq._z_?.,._ 2005

THA Dare Ou WorRe O0rdez 1S

CORAUG 1, 200 QoG wn,
Totrae Ol FIHLd 06

: —T“‘E Qvﬁ.tfk]__.‘ PA/T THAT. MIEH — AN CT
appu wWoup me - Rase Bac
o mouse 4110,00 . THis was povE. .

Tol The Coacd










& CT Corporation

TO: Melissa Gravlin
FCA US LLC
1000 Chrysler Dr Ofc of

Service of Process
Transmittal
05/21/2015

CT Log Number 527164715

Auburn Hills, MI 48326-2766

RE:
FOR:

Process Served in Oregon

FCA US LLC (Domestic State: DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION:

DOCUMENT(S) SERVED:

COURT/AGENCY:

NATURE OF ACTION:

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED:
DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE
JURISDICTION SERVED :
APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE:

ATTORNEY(S) /| SENDER(S):

ACTION ITEMS:

TELEFHONE!

W Pltfs. vs. Fiat Chrysler Automobiles US,

Name di'screpa;rcy noted.
Summons, Complaint, Exhibits

Washington County Circuit Court, OR
Case # C152139CV

Product Liability Litigation - Lemon Law - 2014 Jeep Grand Cherokee Summit, VIN:
1CARJFJGOEC183490 - Seeking $54,198

C T Corporation System, Salem, OR
By Fax on 05/21/2015 at 15:37

Oregon
Within 30 days from the date of service

Danielle R Beauvais

5291 NE Elam Young Parkway
Suite 140

Hillsboro, OR 97124
503-681-2008

CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 05/22/2015, Expected Purge Date:
05/27/2015
Image SOP

C T Corporation System
388 State St., Suite 420
Salem, OR 97301
503-566-6883

Page 1of 1/ AR

Ipformation displayed on this transmittal is for CT Corporation's
record keeping purposes only and is provided to the recipient for
guick reference. This information does not constitute a legal
opinion as to the nature of action, the amount of damages, the
answer date, or any information contained in the documents
themselves. Recipient is responsible for interpreting said
fdocuments and for taking appropriate actlon, Signatures on
certified mal receipts confirm recelpt of package only, not
contents,









—

2 || Plaintiffs allege as follows:
3 PARTIES
4 : ]
5 Plaintiff_ (hereafter referred to as “Plaintiffs”),
6 || are adult residents of the State of Oregon, residing at |||} B B<nd. Oregon
(-
8 2.
9 Defendant Fiat Chrysler Automobiles US, LLC (hereafter referred to as “Fiat
10 || Chrysler”), is a business corporation authorized to do business in the State of Oregon; and, at
11 all times relevant hereto, was engaged in the design, manufacture, sale, and distribution of Fiat
12 Chrysler motor vehicles and related equipment; and at all times relevant hereto carried on a
13 continuous and systematic portion of its business in the State of Oregon by way of, inter alia,
14 the wholesale and delivery of its vehicles to Fiat Chrysler dealerships throughout the State of
15 Oregon; with its principal place of business at 1000 Chrysler Drive, Auburn Hills, Michigan
16 48326, and which can be served at ¢/o CT Corporation System, Inc., 388 State Street, Suite 420,
17 || Salem, OR 97301-3581.
18  FACTUAL BACKGROUND |
19 3.
20 On or about the 18th day of July, 2013, Plaintiffs purchased a new 2014 Jeep Grand
21 Cherokee Summit (hereafter referred to as “the vehicle”) from Fiat Chrysler, manufactured and
22 || warranted by Fiat Chrysler, bearing the Vehicle Identification Number 1CARJFJGOECHEEEE
23 and purchased in the State of Oregon. A copy of the Motor Vehicle Purchase Agreement is
24 || attached as Exhibit A.
25 4.

The basic cash price of the vehicle, including any option package and aftermarket
2 -COMPLAINT

Danielle R. Beauvais, Esq.
5291 NE Eéan'; Y%g Parkwsa?/
uite
Hilisboro, Oregon 97124
(503) 681-2008 Telephone
(503) 681-2005 Facsimile
Danelle@GolemonLaw.com
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accessories, registration charges, document fees and related costs and fees, finance charges
and collateral expenses, totaled at least $54,198. See Exhibit A.
5.

The vehicle was registered and insured in Oregon, which gave constructive notice to
Fiat Chrysler of a potential lawsuit in Oregon should the vehicle prove to be defective. A copy
of the vehicle’s registration and insurance identification card are attached as Exhibit B.

6.

The vehicle was paid in full at the time of purchase. A copy of the vehicle’s title is
attached as Exhibit C.

7.

Fiat Chrysler participated substantially and directly in the sales transaction, in that it
entered into an agreement with Plaintiffs pertaining to the transaction under which it
promised to repaivr defective items under the manufacturer warranty.

| 8.
As part of the basis of the bargain and built into the purchase price, Fiat Chrysler issued

to Plaintiffs several warranties, including a 3 year/36,000 miles bumper-to-bumper express

N NN N NN = =
wn K W N = O v oo

warranty and a 5 year/60,000 miles ;;w;tan warranty. A copy of an overview of the
warranty coverage, from Defendant’s own warranty manual, is attached as Exhibit D.
9.
At the time of purchase, Plaintiffs bought a Service Contract for the price of $2,103. A
copy of the Service Contract Registration is attached as Exhibit E.
10.
Plaintiffs purchased the vehicle in reliance on the existence of these express warranties
from Fiat Chrysler, and at the time of sale, Plaintiffs believed Fiat Chrysler would honor said

warranties in a timely and proper manner and would not have bought the vehicle had it not

3 -COMPLAINT

Daniglle R, Beauvais, 5
5291 NE EIS:!‘ Yoz.lgg ParkE:a‘;

ite 1
Hilisboro, Oregon 97124
{503) 681-2008 Telephone
(503) 681-2005 Facsimite
Danielte@GeLemonLaw com
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been warranted by Fiat Chrysler.
11,

Through their advertising and otherwise, Fiat Chrysler represented that the vehicle was
fit for the purpose for which it was designed, safe, and suitable for its intended use.

12.

After taking possession the vehicle, PIaintiffs discovered that it did not conform to the
applicable manufacturer’s express warranties, inasmuch as the vehicle has been exhibiting
many issues including touch screen and related defects, engine problems as well as a
dangerous transmission surge.

13.

The vehicle has not been effectively repaired despite many visits to a Fiat Chrysler-
authorized repair facility.

14.

At all times relevant, Fiat Chrysler delegated to its authorized dealerships the business
of making warranty repairs and servicing new motor vehicles within the jurisdiction of this

Court, and as per Fiat Chrysler’s instructions, Plaintiffs brought the vehicle to such an

N N N N NN -~
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authorized dealer for repairs.
15.
All the repairs were attempted at a Fiat Chrysler-authorized repair facility.
16.
Starting from one month after purchase, on August 28, 2013, when the vehicle had only
1,485 miles, Plaintiffs complained to the dealer that the touch screen does not always work,
the center console was scratched, the transmission was making a clunking sound, and the rear

wiper was not working properly. A copy of the repair invoice is attached as Exhibit F.
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17.
The vehicle has been at a Fiat Chrysler for repair on 10 occasions and was out of service
for a total of 106 days. The repair invoices are attached as Exhibit G, Pages 1 to 24.
18.
Plaintiffs have concluded that the vehicle is defective and unsafe.
19.

The defects and/or conditions of the vehicle substantially impair the use, value and/or
the safety of the vehicle for Plaintiffs, and they violate the express written warranties issued to
Plaintiffs by Fiat Chrysler.

20.

Plaintiffs provided Fiat Chrysler and/or one of its authorized dealers with a reasonable
number of repair attempts to repair the vehicle, but the vehicle was not repaired within a
reasonable amount of time or a reasonable number of repair attempts, such that Plaintiffs

have lost faith in the safety of the vehicle.

THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN FIAT CHRYSLER AND ITS AUTHORIZED DEALER

NN NN NN =
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.

On information and belief, each Fiat Chrysler-authorized dealer involved in the vehicle
history was an agent, or in the alternative, an apparent agent of Fiat Chrysler for purposes of
selling Fiat Chrysler vehicles, such as the vehicle sold to Plaintiffs, and performing warranty
repairs under Fiat Chrysler's new vehicle express written warranty.

22

Fiat Chrysler consented to or knowingly acquiesced to a dealer’s exercise of authority

by allowing it or requiring it to do the following:

a. The selling and/or repairing dealership represents itself as an “authorized dealer”;
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11
12
13
14
15
16
17

b. The authorized dealer is required to display Fiat Chrysler’s logo and other Fiat Chrysler
materials in its showrooms and official documents;

c. The authorized dealer receives technical bulletins detailing potential vehicle problems
from Fiat Chrysler;

d. The authorized dealer is requ'ired to train its technicians with Fiat Chrysler and/or be
supervised by Fiat Chrysler; and

e. The authorized dgaler is required to use only Fiat Chrysler-supervised technicians to
repair and maintain vehicles under Fiat Chrysler's warranties, thereby representing that
the authorized dealer sells and repairs vehicles for Fiat Chrysler.

23.

In advertisements, owner’s manuals, websites and otherwise, Fiat Chrysler holds itself
out as a manufacturer of motor vehicles which it sells to a consumer through a licensed dealer.
24,

The authorized dealer sells vehicles on Fiat Chrysler’s behalf, uses Fiat Chrysler’s logo in
advertising and on its warranty repair orders, and posts its sign for the public to see.

25.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Fiat Chrysler requires the authorized dealer to follow the rules and policies of Fiat
Chrysler in conducting the relevant aspects of its business, including the delivery of the Fiat
Chrys]er warranties and the servicing of defective Vehicles, such as that of Plaintiffs’.
26.
The authorized dealer binds Fiat Chrysler with respect to warranty repairs on the

vehicles the authorized dealer sells.

27.
Fiat Chrysler requires the authorized dealer to perform Fiat Chrysler’s warranty

diagnoses and repairs, and to do so according to the procedures and policies set forth in
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2 || writing by Fiat Chrysler.
3 28.
4 Fiat Chrysler provides the authorized dealer with, or requires it to obtain, computer
5 programs that display the repair and title history of Fiat Chrysler’s vehicles.
6 29.
7" Fiat Chrysler requires its customers, including Plaintiffs, to go to an authorized dealer to
8 obtain warranty repairs.
9 30.
10 If Fiat Chrysler agrees to repurchase or replace a defective vehicle, customers are
11 required to surrender the vehicle to Fiat Chrysler at an authorized dealership.
12 31.
13 Based on the above, a Fiat Chrysler dealership is a Fiat Chrysler agent for purposes of
14 selling and/or repairing Fiat Chrysler vehicles and its components.
15 FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
16 BREACH OF SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
17 32.
718 Plaintiffs incorporate by reference all facts and allegations set forth in tTﬁs Complaint as
19 || if alleged herein.
20 33.
21 On March 9, 2015, Plaintiffs, through their counsel, sent a notice of lawsuit and demand
22 letter to Fiat Chrysler, via certified mail, asking for a repurchase according to the terms of the
23 Oregon Lemon Law and advising that a lawsuit would be filed 30 days from the letter or by
24 || April 9, 2015. A copy of the letter is attached as Exhibit H.
25 34.

For goodwill reasons, Plaintiffs gave defendant extra time.
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35.

On April 27, 2015, Fiat Chrysler made an offer to repurchase the vehicle. A copy of the
offer is attached as Exhibit I.

36.

" The next day, on April 28, 2015, plaintiffs notified defendant that aftermarket parts
were bought within 20 days of the purchase of the vehicle, and forwarded the receipt. A copy
of the correspondence is attached as Exhibit J.

37.

The said aftermarket parts consist of the apparatus to tow the subject vehicle behind
plaintiffs” motor home when they travel south for the winter. The items were bought on
August 01, 2013, 14 days after the vehicle’s purchase, and cost $1,468 including labor. A copy
of the receipt is attached as Exhibit K.

38.

Defendant did not send the figures until 9 days later, on May 6, 2015, and they did not

include the above-mentioned aftermarket parts. A copy of the repurchase figures is attached

as Exhibit L.
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w A W N = O O o™

Plaintiffs aver that on May 12, 2015, defendant refused to honor the lemon law
repuréhase for the reason that Fiat Chrysler could not use the aftermarket parts and would
have to discard them.

40.

The lemon law repurchase offer and acceptance formed an enforceable contract and
settlement agreement.

41.

Fiat Chrysler breached the parties’ settlement agreement.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully pray for judgment against the Defendant in the

2

3 amount of $54,198, plus collateral charges, incidental costs, and attorney’s fees and $505 for

4 || the cost of filing this lawsuit.

5

6 SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

7 OREGON LEMON LAW

8 42.

9 Plaintiffs incorporate by reference all facts and allegations set forth in this Complaint as
10 || if alleged herein.
11 43.
12 At all times relevant, Plaintiffs have been “Consumers” within the meaning of ORS
13 || 646A.400.
14 44,
15 The subject vehicle is a self-propelled passenger vehicle as defined in ORS 801.360, and
16 || it was sold and/or registered in the State of Oregon.
17 45.
18 The subject vehicle experienced nonconformities with the first two ;ars of purchase or
19 || within the first twenty-four thousand (24,000) miles.
20 46.
21 Fiat Chrysler, through its agent authorized dealer, has had at least four opportunities to
22 correct the alleged defect, and was given direct written notification of the said defects and
23 || potential legal action.

' 47,

24
25 Section 646A.404 of the Oregon Lemon Law provides:

(1) If the manufacturer or agents or authorized dealers of the manufacturer are
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unable to conform the motor vehicle to an applicable manufacturer’s express
warranty by repairing or correcting a defect or condition that substantially
impairs the use, market value or safety of the motor vehicle to the consumer
after a reasonable number of attempts, the manufacturer shall:

(a) Replace the motor vehicle with a new motor vehicle; or,

(b) Accept return of the vehicle from the consumer and refund to the
consumer the full purchase or lease price and collateral charges paid, less a
reasonable allowance for the consumer’s use of the motor vehicle.

48.

Fiat Chrysler or its agents or authorized dealers were unable to conform the vehicle to
the manufacturer’s warranty by repairing or correcting the defects or conditions that
substantially impair the use, market value or safety of the vehicle after a reasonable number of
repair attempts and willfully failed to replace or repurchase the defective vehiclé after
notification that the vehicle is presumed by law to be a “lemon”.

49.

Plaintiffs have suffered actual, incidental and consequential damages as a result of Fiat

Chrysler’s failure to repair, replace, or repurchase the vehicle.
50.
Therefore, inter alia, Fiat Chrysler has violated the Oregon Lemon Law to the injury of

Plaintiffs, and the rights and obligations of the parties have become fixed under the Lemon

BN N N N N N = =
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Law, entitling Plaintiffs to a refund as allowed by law.
51.
Plaintiffs aver that the subject vehicle is so defective that a refund that includes all
collateral charges is warranted.
52.

Section 646A.404 of the Oregon Lemon Law provides:
(1) ‘Collateral charge’ means a charge, fee or cost to the consumer related to

the sale or lease of a motor vehicle, such as:
(a) A sales, property or use tax;
(b) A license, registration or title fee;
(c) A finance charge;
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(d) A prepayment penality;

(e) A charge for undercoating, rustproofing or factory or dealer installed
options; and

(f) The cost of an aftermarket item purchased within 20 days after
delivery of the motor vehicle (emphasis added).

53.

Plaintiffs bought the subject aftermarket components 14 days after the purchase of the

vehicle (see Exhibit K); as such, they are refundable under the Oregon Lemon Law.
54.

Plaintiffs aver that whether defendant could use the aftermarket parts or discard them
after repurchasing the vehicle is irrelevant, an invalid defense, and a bad faith argument given
the recoverable costs clearly listed in the lemon law.

55.

Plaintiffs avers that Section 646A.412(2) provides that upon successfully prevailing upon
the Lemon Law claim herein, all attorney’s fees, arbitration fees, expért witness fees, and costs
to a consumer who prevails are recoverable, and therefore are demanded against Fiat Chrysler.

56.

Furthermore, Section 646A.412(1) of the Oregon Lemon Law provides:
(2) If a consumer brings an action under ORS 646A.400 to 646A.418 against a

NN NN NN — —
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manufacturer-and-the consumer-is-granted-one-of the-remedies-specified-in-ORS —
646A.404(1) by the court, the consumer shall also be awarded three times the
amount of any damages, not to exceed $50,000 over and above the amount due
the consumer under 646A.404(1), if the court finds that the manufacturer did
not act in good faith.

57.
Plaintiffs aver that Fiat Chrysler did not act in good faith in refusing to refund the
aftermarket parts for a trivial reason. |
58.
Fiat Chrysler has failed to repurchase the vehicle within 30 days of plaintiffs’ notice

letter.
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2 WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully pray for judgment against the Defendant in the
3 amount of $54,198, plus collateral charges, incidental costs, and attorney’s fees and $505 for
4 the cost of filing this lawsuit, and three times the amount of the total purchase price.
5 THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
6 FEDERAL MAGNUSON-MOSS WARRANTY ACT
7 59.
8 Plaintiffs incorporate by reference all facts and allegations set forth in this Complaint as
g || if alleged herein.
10 60.
11 Plaintiffs are “consumers” as defined by 15 U.S.C. §2301(3); Fiat Chrysler is a
12 “warrantor” as defined by 15 U.S.C. §2301(5); and the vehicle is a “consumer product” as
13 || defined in 15 U.S.C. §2301(2).
14 61.
15 An express Limited Warranty and an implied warranty of merchantability were given to
16 || Plaintiffs as a part of the purchase, as defined by 15 U.S.C. §2301(6) and t?).
17 . 62 o
18 By the terms of the express written warranties referred to in this Complaint, Fiat
19 || Chrysler agreed to perform effective warranty repairs at no charge for parts and/or labor
20 within a reasonable time but failed to make such effective repairs within a reasonable time.
21 63.
22 Section §2304 (a) of the Magnuson-Maoss Warranty Act provides:
(4) if the product (or a component part thereof) contains a defect or
23 malfunction after a reasonable number of attempts by the warrantor to remedy
defects or malfunctions in such product, such warrantor must permit the
24 consumer to elect either a refund for, or replacement without charge of, such
product...
25
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64.

The Limited Warranty has failed in its essential purpose, and Fiat Chrysler has violated
the Act due to its inability to repair the nonconformities at all or within a reasonable time, and
due to its refusal to provide Plaintiffs a refund or replacement. 15 U.S.C. §2304 (a)(1) and (4).

65.

Fiat Chrysler has also breached its implied warranty of merchantability because the
vehicle is not fit for the ordinary purpose for which the vehicle is to be used. 15 U.S.C. §2308,
2310 (d).

66.

As a direct and proximate result of Fiat Chrysler’s failure to comply with the express
warranties, Plaintiffs have suffered damages and, in accordance with 15 U.S.C. §2310(d)(1),
Plaintiffs are entitled to bring suit for such damages and other legal and equitable relief.

67.

Plaintiffs aver that upon successfully prevailing upon the Magnuson-Moss claim herein,

all attorney fees are recoverable and are demanded against Fiat Chrysler:

Section §2310 (d) of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act provides:
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this subsection, he may be allowed by the court to recover as part of the
judgment a sum equal to the amount of aggregate amount of costs and
expenses (including attorneys’ fees based on actual time expended) determined
by the court to have been reasonably incurred by the Plaintiffs for or in
connection with the commencement and prosecution of such action, unless the
court in its discretion shall determine that such an award of attorneys’ fees
would be inappropriate.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully pray for judgment against the Defendant in the

amount of $54,198, plus collateral charges, incidental costs, and attorney’s fees and $505 for

the cost of filing this lawsuit; or such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate plus

reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for judgment against Defendant as follows:

On the first claim, for breach of the 'settlement agreement, against Fiat Chrysler in the
amount of $54,198, plus collateral charges, incidental costs, plus attorney’s fees and
$505 for the cost of filing this lawsuit.

On the second claim, for violation of the Oregon Lemon Law, against Fiat Chrysler in the

amount of $54,198, plus collateral charges, incidental costs, and attorney’s fees and

10 $505 for the cost of filing this lawsuit, plus three times the amount of the total
11 purchase price.
12 On the third claim, for violation of the Magnuson Moss Warranty Act, against Fiat
13 Chrysler in the amount of $54,198, plus incidental costs and reasonable attorney’s fees;
14 or such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate, plus reasonable attorney’s fees
15 and costs;
16 Plaintiffs’ damages are continuing.
17 Plaintiffs seek prejudgment interest at 9%.
18 For such other relief that the court deems just and equitable, such as restitution, plus
19 incidental costs and reasonable attorney’s fees.
20 |
21 DATED this 12th day of May, 2015
22 .
. oy D00
Danielle R. Beauvais, OSB#05198-Trial Attorney
24 Attorney for Plaintiffs
25
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Plaintiffs allege as follows:
PARTIES
1.

plaintiffs |G hereafter referred to as “Plaintiffs”),
are adult residents of the State of Oregon, residing at_ Bend, Oregon

2.

Defendant Fiat Chrysler Automobiles US, LLC (hereafter referred to as “Fiat
Chrysler”), is a business corporation authorized to do business in the State of Oregon; and, at
all times relevant hereto, was engaged in the design, manufacture, sale, and distribution of Fiat
Chrysler motor vehicles and related equipment; and at all times relevant hereto carried on a
continuous and systematic portion of its business in the State of Oregon by way of, inter alia,
the wholesale and delivery of its vehicles to Fiat Chrysler dealerships throughout the State of
Oregon; with its principal place of business at 1000 Chrysler Drive, Auburn Hills, Michigan
48326, and which can be served at ¢/o CT Corporation System, inc., 388 State Street, Suite 420,
Salem, OR 97301-3581.

NN N N N N = =
LV N Y = T Y o - <}

FACTUAL BACKGROUND
3.

On or about the 18th day of July, 2013, Plaintiffs purchased a new 2014 Jeep Grand
Cherokee Summit (hereafter referred to as “the vehicle”) from Fiat Chrysler, manufactured and
warranted by Fiat Chrysler, bearing the Vehicle Identification Number 1CARIFIGOEC1 ]
and purchased in the State of Oregon. A copy of the Motor Vehicle Purchase Agreement is
attached as Exhibit A.

4.

The basic cash price of the vehicle, including any option package and aftermarket
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2 || accessories, registration charges, document fees and related costs and fees, finance charges
3 and collateral expenses, totaled at least $54,198. See Exhibit A.
4 5.
5 The vehicle was registered and insured in Oregon, which gave constructive notice to
6 Fiat Chrysler of a potential lawsuit in Oregon should the vehicle prove to be defective. A copy
7 || of the vehicle’s registration and insurance identification card are attached as Exhibit B.
8 6.
9 The vehicle was paid in full at the time of purchase. A copy of the vehicle’s title is
10 || attached as Exhibit C.
11 7.
12 Fiat Chrysler participated substantially and directly in the sales transaction, in that it
13 entered into an agreement with Plaintiffs pertaining to the transaction under which it
14 || promised to repair defective items under the manufacturer warranty.
15 8.
16 As part of the basis of the bargain and built into the purchase price, Fiat Chrysler issued
17 to Plaintiffs several warranties, including a 3 year/36,000 miles bumper-to-bumper express
18 warranty and a 5 year/60,000 miles powertrain warranty. A copy of an over;;ew of the
19 || warranty coverage, from Defendant’s own warranty manual, is attached as Exhibit D.
20 S.
21 At the time of purchase, Plaintiffs bought a Service Contract for the price of $2,103. A
22 || copy of the Service Contract Registration is attached as Exhibit E.
23 10.
24 Plaintiffs purchased the vehicle in reliance on the existence of these express warranties
25 from Fiat Chrysler, and at the time of sale, Plaintiffs believed Fiat Chrysler would honor said

warranties in a timely and proper manner and would not have bought the vehicle had it not
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been warranted by Fiat Chrysler.

2
3 11.
4 Through their advertising and otherwise, Fiat Chrysler represented that the vehicle was
5 || fit for the purpose for which it was designed, safe, and suitable for its intended use.
6 12.
7 After taking possession the vehicle, Plaintiffs discovered that it did not conform to the
8 applicable manufacturer’s express warranties, inasmuch as the vehicle has been exhibiting
9 many issues including touch screen and related defects, engine problems as well as a
10 || dangerous transmission surge.
11 13.
12 The vehicle has not been effectively repaired despite many visits to a Fiat Chrysler-
13 || authorized repair facility.
14 14.
15 At all times relevant, Fiat Chrysler delegated to its authorized dealerships the business
16 of making warranty repairs and servicing new motor vehicles within the jurisdiction of this
17 Court, and as per Fiat Chrysler’s instructions, Plaintiffs brought the vehicle to such an
18 || authorized dealer for repairs.
19 15.
20 All the repairs were attempted at a Fiat Chrysler-authorized repair facility.
2 16.
22 Starting from one month after purchase, on August 28, 2013, when the vehicle had only
23 1,485 miles, Plaintiffs complained to the dealer that the touch screen does not always work,
24 || the center console was scratched, the transmission was making a clunking sound, and the rear
25 wiper was not working properly. A copy of the repair invoice is attached as Exhibit F.
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11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

17.
The vehicle has been at a Fiat Chrysler for repair on 10 occasions and was out of service
for a total of 106 days. The repair invoices are attached as Exhibit G, Pages 1 to 24.
18.
Plaintiffs have concluded that the vehicle is defective and unsafe.
19.

The defects and/or conditions of the vehicle substantially impair the use, value and/or
the safety of the vehicle for Plaintiffs, and they violate the express written warranties issued to
Plaintiffs by Fiat Chrysler.

Plaintiffs provided Fiat Chrysler and/or one of its authorized dealers with a reasonable
number of repair attempts to repair the vehicle, but the vehicle was not repaired within a
reasonable amount of time or a reasonable number of repair attempts, such that Plaintiffs

have lost faith in the safety of the vehicle.

THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN FIAT CHRYSLER AND ITS AUTHORIZED DEALER

21.

On information and belief, each Fiat Chrysler-authorized dealer involved in the vehicle
history was an agent, or in the alternative, an apparent agent of Fiat Chrysler for purposes of
selling Fiat Chrysler vehicles, such as the vehicle sold to Plaintiffs, and performing warranty
repairs under Fiat Chrysler’s new vehfcle express written warranty.

22.

Fiat Chrysler consented to or knowingly acquiesced to a dealer’s exercise of authority

by allowing it or requiring it to do the following:

a. The selling and/or repairing dealership represents itself as an “authorized dealer”;
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b. The authorized dealer is required to display Fiat Chrysler’s logo and other Fiat Chrysler
materials in its showrooms and official documents;

c. The authorized dealer receives technical bulletins detailing potential vehicle problems
from Fiat Chrysler;

d. The authorized dealer is required to train its technicians with Fiat Chrysler and/or be
supervised by Fiat Chrysler; and

e. The authorized dealer is req'uired to use only Fiat Chrysler-supervised technicians to
repair and maintain vehicles under Fiat Chrysler’s warranties, thereby representing that
the authorized dealer sells and repairs vehicles for Fiat Chrysler.

23.

In advertisements, owner’s manuals, websites and otherwisé, Fiat Chrysler holds itself
out as a manufacturer of motor vehicles which it sells to a consumer through a licensed dealer.
24.

The authorized dealer sells vehicles on Fiat Chrysler’s behalf, uses Fiat Chrysler's ldgo in
advertising and on its warranty repair orders, and posts its sign for the public to see.

25.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Fiat Chrysler requires the authorized dealer to follow the rules and policies of Fiat
Chrysler in conducting the relevant aspects of its business, including the delivery of the Fiat
Chrysler'warranties and the servicing of defective vehicles, such as that of Plaintiffs’.

26.

The authorized dealer binds Fiat Chrysler with respect to warranty repairs on the

vehicles the authorized dealer sells.
27.
Fiat Chrysler requires the authorized dealer to perform Fiat Chrysler’s warranty

diagnoses and repairs, and to do so according to the procedures and policies set forth in
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writing by Fiat Chrysler.
28.
Fiat Chrysler provides the authorized dealer with, or requires it to obtain, computer
programs that display the repair and title history of Fiat Chrysler’s vehicles.
29.
Fiat Chrysler requires its customers, including Plaintiffs, to go to an authorized dealer to
obtain warranty repairs.
30.
If Fiat Chrysler agrees to repurchase or replace a defective vehicle, customers are
required to surrender the vehicle to Fiat Chrysler at an authorized dealership.
31.
Based on the above, a Fiat Chrysler dealership is a Fiat Chrysler agent for purposes of
selling and/or repairing Fiat Chrysler vehicles and its components.
FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

BREACH OF SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
32.

._
O

19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Plaintiffs incorporate by reference all facts and allegations set forth in this Complaint as
if alleged herein.

33.

On March 9, 2015, Plaintiffs, through their counsel, sent a notice of lawsuit and demand
letter to Fiat Chrysler, via certified mail, asking for a repurchase according to the terms of the
Oregon Lemon Law and advising that a lawsuit would be filed 30 days from the letter or by
April 9, 2015. A copy of the letter is attached as Exhibit H.

34.

For goodwill reasons, Plaintiffs gave defendant extra time.
7 -COMPLAINT

Danieile R. Beauvais, Esq.
5291 NE Elam Young Parkwa

Suite 140
Hillsboro, Oragon 97124
(503) 681-2008 Telephone
(503) 681-2005 Facsimite
Danvelle@GoL.emontaw.com




—

2 35.
3 On April 27, 2015, Fiat Chrysler made an offer to repurchase the vehicle. A copy of the
4 || offeris attached as Exhibit I.

5 36.

6 The next day, on April 28, 2015, plaintiffs notified defendant that aftermarket parts

7 were bought within 20 days of the purchase of the vehicle, and forwarded the receipt. A copy
8 || of the correspondence is attached as Exhibit J.

9 37. A

10 The said aftermarket parts consist of the apparatus to tow the subject vehicle behind

1 plaintiffs” motor home when they travel south for the winter. The items were bought on

12 August 01, 2013, 14 days after the vehicle’s purchase, and cost $1,468 including labor. A copy

13 of the receipt is attached as Exhibit K.

14 38.

15 Defendant did not send the figures until 9 days later, on May 6, 2015, and they did not

16 include the above-mentioned aftermarket parts. A copy of the repurchage figures is attached

17 || as Exhibit L.

18 33. -

19 Plaintiffs aver that on May 12, 2015, defendant refused to honor the lemon law

20 || repurchase for the reason that Fiat Chrysler could not use the aftermarket parts and would

21 (| have to discard them.

2 40.

23 The lemon law repurchase offer and acceptance formed an enforceable contract and

24 || settlement agreement.

25 41.

Fiat Chrysler breached the parties’ settlement agreement.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully pray for judgment against the Defendant in the

2

3 || amount of $54,198, plus collateral charges, incidental costs, and attorney’s fees and $505 for

4 || the cost of filing this lawsuit.

5

6 SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEE

7 OREGON LEMON LAW

8 42.

9 Plaintiffs incorporate by reference all facts and allegations set forth in this Complaint as
10 || if alleged herein. |
1 43,
12 At all times relevant, Plaintiffs have been “Consumers” within the meaning of ORS
13 || 646A.400.
14 44.
15 The subject vehicle is a self-propelled passenger vehicle as defined in ORS 801.360, and
16 || it was sold and/or registered in the State of Oregon.
17 45,
18 The subject vehicle experienced nonconformities with the first two years of purchase_or
19 || within the first twenty-four thousand (24,000) miles.
20 46.
21 Fiat Chrysler, through its agent authorized dealer, has had at least four opportunities to
22 correct the alleged defect, and was given direct written notification of the said defects and
23 || potential legal action.

‘ 47.

24
25 Section 646A.404 of the Oregon Lemon Law provides:

(1) If the manufacturer or agents or authorized dealers of the manufacturer are
9 -COMPLAINT
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unable to conform the motor vehicle to an applicable manufacturer’s express

2 warranty by repairing or correcting a defect or condition that substantially
impairs the use, market value or safety of the motor vehicle to the consumer
3 after a reasonable number of attempts, the manufacturer shall:
(a) Replace the motor vehicle with a new motor vehicle; or,
4 (b) Accept return of the vehicle from the consumer and refund to the
consumer the full purchase or lease price and collateral charges paid, less a
5 reasonable allowance for the consumer’s use of the motor vehicle.
6 48,
7 Fiat Chrysler or its agents or authorized dealers were unable to conform the vehicle to
8 the manufacturer’s warranty by repairing or correcting the defects or conditions that
9 substantially impair the use, market value or safety of the vehicle after a reasonable number of
10 repair attempts and willfully failed to replace or repurchase the defective vehicle after
11 notification that the vehicle is presumed by law to be a “lemon”.
12 49,
13 Plaintiffs have suffered actual, incidental and consequential damages as a result of Fiat
14 Chrysler’s failure to repair, replace, or repurchase the vehicle.
15 S0.
16 Therefore, inter alia, Fiat Chrysler has violated the Oregon Lemon Law to the injury of
17 || Plaintiffs, and the rights and obligations of the parties have become fixed under the Lemon
18 || Law, entitling Plaintiffs to a refund as allowed by law.
19 51.
20 Plaintiffs aver that the subject vehicle is so defective that a refund that includes all
21 || collateral charges is warranted.
22 . 52.
23 Section 646A.404 of the Oregon Lemon Law provides:
(1) ’Collateral charge’ means a charge, fee or cost to the consumer related to
24 the sale or lease of a motor vehicle, such as:
25 (a) A sales, property or use tax;

(b) A license, registration or title fee;
(c) Afinance charge;
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(d) A prepayment penalty;

(e) A charge for undercoating, rustproofing or factory or dealer installed
options; and

(f) The cost of an aftermarket item purchased within 20 days after

delivery of the motor vehicle (emphasis added).
53.

Plaintiffs bought the subject aftermarket components 14 days after the purchase of the

vehicle (see Exhibit K); as such, they are refundable under the Oregon Lemon Law.
54.

Plaintiffs aver that whether defendant could use the aftermarket parts or discard them
after repurchasing the vehicle is irrelevant, an invalid defense, and a bad faith argument given
the recoverable costs clearly listed in the lemon law.

55.

Plaintiffs avers that Section 646A.412(2) provides that upon successfully prevailing upon
the Lemon Law claim herein, all attorney’s fees, arbitration fees, expert witness fees, and costs
to a consumer who prevails are recoverable, and therefore are demanded against Fiat Chrysler.

56.

Furthermore, Section 646A.412(1) of the Oregon Lemon Law provides:
(2) if a consumer brings an action under ORS 646A.400 to 646A.418 against a

NN NN NN = e
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manufacturer and the consumeris granted-one of the-remedies specified-in-ORS —
646A.404(1) by the court, the consumer shall also be awarded three times the
amount of any damages, not to exceed $50,000 over and above the amount due
the consumer under 646A.404(1), if the court finds that the manufacturer did
not act in good faith.

57.
Plaintiffs aver that Fiat Chrysler did not act in good faith in refusing to refund the
aftermarket parts for a trivial reason. |
58.
Fiat Chrysler has failed to repurchase the vehicle within 30 days of plaintiffs’ notice
letter.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully pray for judgment against the Defendant in the

2
3 amount of $54,198, plus collateral charges, incidental costs, and attorney’s fees and $505 for
4 || the cost of filing this lawsuit, and three times the amount of the total purchase price.
5 THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
6 FEDERAL MAGNUSON-MOSS WARRANTY ACT
7 59.
8 Plaintiffs incorporate by reference all facts and allegations set forth in this Complaint as
9 if alleged herein.
10 60.
11 Plaintiffs are “consumers” as defined by 15 U.S.C. §2301(3); Fiat Chrysleris a
12 “warrantor” as defined by 15 U.S.C. §2301(5); and the vehicle is a “consumer product” as
13 || definedin 15 U.S.C. §2301(1).
14 61.
15 An express Limited Warranty and an implied warranty of merchantability were given to
16 Plaintiffs as a part of the purchase, as defined by 15 U.S.C. §2301(6) and (7).
17 62.
18 By the terms of the express written warranties referred—t—o in thi:CompErI Fiat
19 Chrysler agreed to perform effective warranty repairs at no charge for parts and/or labor
20 within a reasonable time but failed to make such effective repairs within a reasonable time.
21 63.
22 Section §2304 (a) of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act provides:
(4) if the product (or a component part thereof) contains a defect or
23 malfunction after a reasonable number of attempts by the warrantor to remedy
defects or malfunctions in such product, such warrantor must permit the
24 consumer to elect either a refund for, or replacement without charge of, such
product...
25
12 -COMPLAINT
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64.

The Limited Warranty has failed in its essential purpose, and Fiat Chrysler has violated
the Act due to its inability to repair the nonconformities at all or within a reasonable time, and
due to its refusal to provide Plaintiffs a refund or replacement. 15 U.S.C. §2304 (a)(1) and (4).

65.

Fiat Chrysler has also breached its implied warranty of merchantability because the
vehicle is not fit for the ordinary purpose for which the vehicle is to be used. 15 U.S.C. §2308,
2310 (d).

66.

As a direct and proximate result of Fiat Chrysler’s failure to comply with the express
warranties, Plaintiffs have suffered damages and, in accordance with 15 U.S.C. §2310(d)(1),
Plaintiffs are entitled to bring suit for such damages and other legal and equitable relief.

67.

Plaintiffs aver that upon successfully prevailing upon the Magnuson-Moss claim herein,

all attorney fees are recoverable and are demanded against Fiat Chrysler:

Section §2310 (d) of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act provides:
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(2) If a consumer finally prevailsin any action brought under paragraph (1) of
this subsection, he may be allowed by the court to recover as part of the
judgment a sum equal to the amount of aggregate amount of costs and
expenses (including attorneys’ fees based on actual time expended) determined
by the court to have been reasonably incurred by the Plaintiffs for or in
connection with the commencement and prosecution of such action, unless the
court in its discretion shall determine that such an award of attorneys’ fees
would be inappropriate.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully pray for judgment against the Defendant in the
amount of $54,198, plus collateral charges, incidental costs, and attorney’s fees and $505 for
the cost of filing this lawsuit; or such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate, plus

reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.
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20
21
22
23
24
25

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for judgment against Defendant as follows:
On the first claim, for breach of the settlement agreement, against Fiat Chrysler in the
amount of $54,198, plus collateral charges, incidental costs, plus attorney’s fees and
$505 for the cost of filing this lawsuit.
On the second claim, for violation of the Oregon Lemon Law, against Fiat Chrysler in the
amount of $54,198, plus collateral charges, incidental costs, and attorney’s fees and
$505 for the cost of filing this lawsuit, plﬁs three times the amount of the total
purchase price.
On the third claim, for violation of the Magnuson Moss Warranty Act, against Fiat
Chrysler in the amount of $54,198, plus incidental costs and reasonable attorney’s fees;
or such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate, plus reasonable attorney’s fees
and costs;
Plaintiffs’ damages are continuing.

Plaintiffs seek prejudgment interest at 9%.

For such other relief that the court deems just and equitable, such as restitution, plus

incidental costs and reasonable attorney’s fees.

DATED this 12th day of May, 2015

TGN T Uty Mt ee
Danielle R. Beauvais, OSB#05198-Trial Attorney
Attorney for Plaintiffs -

By

14 -COMPLAINT

Danielle R. Beauvais, Esq.
5291 NE Elam Yo;xgg Parkway

X Suite 1
Hillsboro, Oregon 97124
(503) £81-2008 Telephone
{503) 681-2005 Facsimile
Danielle@GoLemenLaw.com
















































































































PE15-021
FLAT CHRYSLER
10-22-2015
ENCLOSURE 4

Legal Backup Documents





























